






From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2024 10:25 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 2023-2508 - Inclusive Workplaces for Australia Apprentices - Women in Trades - Updated quote for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon 

Please find attached the updated quote letter and program details (Attachment A) for 2023-2508 - Inclusive Workplaces for Australia
Apprentices - Women in Trades – Open Competitive.
This quote has been updated to reflect the 2024-25 Hub Service Offer and Rate Card.

The quote letter details services for a Open Competitive Selection Process and Manage services under a Standard – Client Assess.

To progress this opportunity, please review the quote letter and program details (Attachment A) and return a delegate signed copy of the
quote letter to at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,

Client Management Team

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations
Community Grants Hub
Client Management
Grants Services Office
E: 

communitygrants.gov.au
The Department of Social Services acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, water, culture and community. We pay our respects to the Elders both past and present.

Note: This email and any attachments may contain personal information, or confidential or legally privileged information (and neither are waived or lost if this email has
been sent to you by mistake). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy or retain it.  If you have received it in error, please advise by reply email
and then delete this email from your system and do not retain any copy. Recipients within DSS should seek assistance from DSS Legal before disseminating this email to
third parties.

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 3:27 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 2023-2508 - Inclusive Workplaces for Australia Apprentices - Women in Trades - Updated quote for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon 

Please find attached the updated Quote Letter and Quote Details (Attachment A) for 2023-2508 - Inclusive Workplaces for
Australia Apprentices - Women in Trades.

The quote letter and quote details have been updated to include the policy approved addition of the online ratio analysis (email
attached). Please review the attached and return a delegate signed copy of the updated quote letter to

 at your earliest convenience.

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
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Wkplace for Austn Apprent-Women in Trades-Design          21,700.80           0.00          21,700.80

ABN 36342015855

Dept of Employment and Workplace
Relations
GPO Box 9880
Canberra ACT 2601

Contact: 
Email: 
Telephone: 

Customer

BPAY® this payment via Internet or phone banking.
Contact your bank or financial institution to make this
payment from your cheque, savings, debit, credit card
or transaction account.

Please ensure that the unique BPAY reference number
provided is used for payment of this invoice only.

  Biller Code: 

  Ref:  

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT    GST   TOTAL AMT

Contact Officer:

- -

Document Date 23.12.2024
Invoice No 180027757
Customer No 100005010
Due Date 22.01.2025

Page 1 of 1

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Preferred method of payment is BPAY:

or Electronic Funds Transfer to:

DSS Official Departmental Payments & Receipts Head Account.
Please include the invoice number 180027757 in your payment reference.

TAX INVOICE

Total Amount Payable            21,700.80
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Document 4 
Collector of Public Monies
GPO Box 9820
Canberra  ACT  2601
Phone :
Email :

s 22(1)
s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)




